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1. Name

historic Kirk, Elisha, House (PREFERRED)

and-or common Emery House

2. Location

01d Post Road, east side, 1/2 mile SW of N/A .
street & number  jntergection of MD. Rt. 272 and MD. Rt. 273 N/A not for publication

city, town Calvert X vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland code 24 county Cecil code 015
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
___ district ___ public _X_ occupied ___ agriculture —__ museum
_X building(s) X private — unoccupied ____ commercial —__ park
— __ structure — both — work in progress —_ educational _X private residence
__site Public Acquisition Accessible entertainment —_religious
object ____in process _X_ yes: restricted ____ government - scientific
— being considered — yes: unrestricted —— industrial - transportation
X N/A —_no — military ___ other:

4. Owner of Property

name Mr. and Mrs. Charles Emery (Sharyne)

street & number 1212 Calvert Road

city, town North East X__ vicinity ot

state Maryland 21901

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Cecil County Courthouse
street & number Main Street
city, town Elkton state  Maryland 21921

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

Maryland Historical Trust

title  Historic Sites Survey has this property been determined elegible? __yes X __ no

ra,e August 1978

___federal X _ state ___ county _ __ local

depository for survey records Maryland Historircal Trust

city, town Annapolis

state Maryland




7. Description / : J—

Condition Check one Check one

X excelient ____deteriorated ___ unaltered X_ original site
~— .__ good . ruins X _altered moved  date

— fair _— unexposed

Describe the present and original {if known) physical appearance

DESCRIPTION SUMMARY

Located near the northeast corner of the intersection of Calvert and
Church Roads, in Cecil County, Maryland, this two-story, federal-style
brick house faces north and is five bays long and two deep with a new
stone wing. It has a gable roof with a molded cornice and brick chimneys
at both ends, an interior one on the west end and a new exterior one on the
east end. The west end of the house is brick laid in common bond with five
rows of stretchers. The north side and east ends are stuccoed and the
south side is covered by the stone additions. The fenestration is different
on all sides.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

The front or north facade has a central door with a one-story, shed-
roofed portico with four Doric columns across the front and latticework on
the sides. This portico has a flat roof. The eight-panel front door has
a transom with semi-circular muntins, reeded trim with roundels in the
corner blocks, and a granite sill. The first story windows have 12/12 sash
and three-panel shutters; the second story windows have 9/6 sash. All
windows on this facade have reeded trim.

The west end has random glazed bricks and a belt course of alternating
plain and glazed bricks. There are two 3/3 sash windows in the gable
flanking the chimney and a 9/9 sash window with beaded trim in the south
bay of the first and second stories. 1In the north bay below ground level
basement is a window.

The east end has two windows in the gable flanking the chimney and two
9/9 sash windows on each floor.

The first floor plan now consists of a stair hall in the center north
with an east room the full depth of the house, a west room the same depth
as the stairhall; and a south room behind the stajr hall and west room.
Walls once divided both the east and south rooms in half, suggesting
that the original plan either had three rooms on the south side of the
house (as on eht second floor) or a central hall with two rooms on either
side. There are fireplaces in all rooms on this floor. each with a
different mantelpiece. The door and window trim, chairrail, and baseboard
also vary from room to room.

In the entrance hall, the stair rises in a single flight against the
east wall. Doors to the adjacent rooms open into the hall and a basement
entrance is under the stairs. The door to the west room has molded trim
and corner blocks with roundels, while the other doors have reeded trim
with the same corner blocks; the front door also has a reeded jamb. The
baseboard and chairrail with horizontal reeding continue up the stairs
and around the second floor hall. The open-string stairhas sguare baluster
with a rounded railing and a tapered newel. At the top of the stairs, the
railing curves down to the newel in an Empire-style flourish. The steps
are outlined with triple-bead molding; a double-bead molding follows the
incline with a flat section and astrigal paralleling it.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #].
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)

In the east room, the fireplace on the east wall is south of the
ghost from the former wall. The mantel in this room is late Victorian with
a plain shelf supported on heavy swelled end brackets with top and bottom
bulls eye blocks. The mantel also has heavy moldings enframing the hearth.
Its central shelf is decorated with a smaller replica of the larger brackets
and corner block. The baseboard and window trim are different in the north
and south ends of this room. The trim on the south windows is wider and
more elaborate; however, the reeded chairrail is the same around the
whole room and both doors have the same architrave trim.

In the south room, in the center of the south wall is an original door
to a new bathroom flanked on the east by a window and on the west by a
door to the new wing. The doors and windows have the same trim with a
reeded strip down the center and plain corner blocks. The window trim is
partly blocked on the east side by the east room wall. The fireplace in
the west wall was originally walk-in; it now has a high mantelpiece with a
plain shelf and torus cornice, reeded end blocks and center panel, and a
shouldered architrave. The chairrail is beaded below and has a double beade
shelf. The baseboard along the north wall is different from the one on the
other walls. The room has its orginal oak floor.

The fireplace in the north room is flanked on the south by a cupboard;
another cupboard is located in the north side of the chimney breast.
The mantelpiece consists of a molded en ressaut cornice; a plain frieze;
raised end and center panels with recessed rectangles inset with ovals; an
architrave with recessed pointed ovals separated by dots; pilasters with
a pattern of alternating oval and diamond shaped surrounded by dots; and a
beaded surround. Both cupboards have reeded molding with corner blocks.
The room has a pine floor, a wide bolection chairrail, and a baseboard.

The second floor plan has two rooms on both sides of the central hall
and one room at the south end of the hall. Except for the northeast room
which does not have a fireplace, the rooms are similar.

The northeast room has poplar floor boards, a chairrail with a beaded
shelf and a triple-beaded base, a baseboard, and door trim with plain corne
blocks and a recessed beaded band down the center. There is a closet at
the east end of the south wall.

The southeast room has a closet at the west end of the north wall.
The fireplace, north of the window in the east wall, has a cupboard in the
south side of the chimney breast. On the mantelpiece, the end panels, cent
panel, and pilasters are reeded and there is a stepped en ressaut cornice,
‘ and a plain plastered opening. The cupboard has reeded trim and three pane
in the top door and one in the bottom. The windows and door have simple
architrave trim with square-cut corners. The chairrail has a beaded shelf
and there is a beaded baseboard.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #2.
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)

The room at the end of the hall is now a bathroom but still retains
its original chairrail and window trim.

In the southwest room the mantelpiece has pilasters with a band of
reeding down the center. A center panels with vertical reeding, a molded
cornice, and a plain surround. The door has architrave trim with square-cut
corners, and there is simple trim around the windows.

The northwest room fireplace is flanked on the south by a cupboard.
The mantel is like the one in the southwest room except the center panel has
a horizontal reeded diamond and the end panels and pilasters have a double
row of beading down the center. The cupboard is like the one in the
first floor north room. There is a plain baseboard and a chairrail with
three beaded bands in the center.

In the attic the collar beams are tongue and grooved into the rafters
which are lap jointed. The basement walls are of stone.



8. Significance CE-84
Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
___ prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion

— ___1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —__ conservation — law —__ science
__ 1500-1599 __ agriculture ____economics ____ literature . _— sculpture
___1600-1699 _X architecture ____education —___ military —__social/
—1700-1799 ____art —__ engineering ____ music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settiement __ philosophy — theater
_ 1900~ _____communications — industry — politics/government ____transportation

— invention - other (specity)

Specific dates Early 19th century  BuilderArchitect  unknown

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph) Applicable Criterjum: C

SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of the Eljisha Kirk House is derived from its
architecture. With its heavy missing, original center-hall-four-over-four
room plan, and fully articulated Federal influenced decorative detailing,
the Elisha Kirk House exemplified the type of rural domestic architecture
that was built in the northeastern section of Maryland, particularly
Cecil County, in the early decades of the ]9th century. Among the important
design features are the five bay symmetrical facade (north elevation),
symetrically mouleded interior trim, the interplay of shapes in the
decoration (ovals against rectangles as seen particularly in the first
floor north room mantel piece), and extensive use of reeding as a decorative
element in the woodwork. A particularly interesting feature is the reeded
window frames on the facade.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT

No definitive records establish a construction date for the Elisha
Kirk House. The house is situated on lot #30 of the Nottingham Lots.
Construction and architectural details suggest the 1800 to 1820 period.
Family tradition is that the house was constructed in 1813. The present
owner's research supports a date between 1811 and 1816. The house is
named for an early, if not the original, owner, Elisha Kirk.

Lot #30 of the Nottingham Lots contains the 40 acres granted by
William Penn to the Society of Friends for the maintenance and support
of the East Nottingham Friends Meeting. The remainder of the 500 1lot
was held in speculation by the Penn family until later in the 18th century.
By 1763 Elisha Hughes owned the southern 322 acres. His father, Thomas,
died in 1745 and had owned the same parcel, calling it "Hughes Endeavor."
(Churchman Survey-Chester County Historical Society).

Elisha Hughes died, intestate, in 1771, and "Hughes Endeavor"
passed to his daughter, Rachel, the wife of Roger Kirk. (Roger Kirk
established himself as a captain in the Revolutionary War). In 1809 Roger
Kirk died, and Rachel deeded "Hughes Endeavor" to his heirs, her children.
About 1811 Elisha Kirk (Rachel's eldest son; born 1775, died 1832) bought
out the other heirs of his father's estate. (JS 5/305).
- Stubb's Kirk Family History says "Elisha Kirk resided at the Brick
Jeeting House and was extensively known as a merchant. (Brick Meeting
ouse is the traditional name for the village today called Calvert).
Elisha died suddently in 1823, intestate. His wife, Hannah, had died in
1816. These dates are the basis for the belief that the 1811 to 1816 period
is most likely the construction of the house.
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(SIGNIFICANCE, continued)

In 1826 Peter Askew (court appointed executor of Elisha Kirk's
estate) sold for $2500 a lot "being part of a track called 'Hughes Endeavor',
containing 212 acres, to Elisha Kirk's sister Mary, and her husband, Slater
Brown. (JS 23/444). They lived in Fulton Township, Pennsylvania. Slater
Brown sold 32 acres, 88 square perches to Joseph Haines for $]400 in 1849.
Records of this transaction refer to "a stone near the store house door",
(GMC 13/45) which is now a private residence, but was probably built by
Elisha Kirk as a store house. It operated as such until 1958.

Joseph Haines (born 1798, died 1866) was married to Harriet Kirk

Haines, a first cousin to Mary Kirk Brown and Elisha Kirk. (Haines,
p. 304). He was Judge of the Orphan's Court and Deputy Clerk of the Court.
Charles, his son, who died the same day, was Clerk of the Court. (Haines,
pp.373-374). The West Chester Pennsylvania Historical Society has a
telegram sent to Courtland Chandlee in Chadds Ford, Pennsylvania requesting
him to attend their joint funeral at Brick Meeting House, January 26, 1866.
(Chester County Historical Society) Cther records indicate that Joseph

“ was a merchant in Brick Meeting House. His daughter, Mary, was born in
835 and married John Ireland in 1859. (Haines, p. 374) Mary Ireland
has been called the "poetess of Cecil County", and her writings are
included in Johnston's Poets and Poetry of Cecil County (1889). She
was also the author of religious tracts and childrens' books. Johnston
mentions in the preface to Mary Ireland's poetry that she now lives in
the house in which she was born. In 1835, other sources show Mary Ireland
living in the house in the 1870s. Supposition is that Harriet and Joseph
Haines moved into the house and operated the previously mentioned store
before finally purchasing the property in 1849. Then in 1859, when Mary
and John Ireland were married, they moved into her father's home.

John and Mary Ireland purchased 33 acres, 2 roods, and 20 square
perches in 1867 for $5500 from the other heirs of her fathers estate.
(CHH 1/635) Records indicate they they lived in the house and operated
the store until the mid 1880s when they moved to Washington, D.C. John
Ireland and Mary both died in Washington. (Haines, p. 374).

At this point, family recollections and records do not agree with
Cecil County land records. Well substantiated tradition says that
Deborah Ann Clayton purchased the property from her cousin, Mary Ireland,
about 1885. A period picture shows four ladies, including Deborah, in
front of their new house. A record of this transaction has not been found.
In 1930 John Clayton, Deborah's son, purchased the property and owned it
until 1946. A 1922 picture of the south side of the house shows John's
" daughter, Stella, in front of the two story wooden addition at the rear of
he brick main structure. (this was torn down about 1930) The house passed
ut of the family in 1946, but in 1954 was purchased by a descendant of
Deborah Ann Clayton's father, Issac England. Thus, except for the 1946 to
1954 period, the property was owned continuously by descendants of Thomas
Hughes and their relatives, the Kirks, until purchased in 197g by the present
owners.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominatedproperty ___ 0.568 acre
Quadrangle name Bay View Quadrangle Quadrang'e scale 1:24000
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Verbal boundary description and justification

The boundaries of the property being nominated are delineated on the
enclosed map labeled National Register Boundaries.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state N/A code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitie Paul Touart

organization Cecil County Courthouse, Room 1 date April, 1981
street & number Main Street telephone (301) 398-0200
city or town Elkton state Maryland 21921

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

— national ____state X local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Ofticer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service.

State Historic Preservation Officer signature W ) I / ;e )

itle State Historic Preservation Off&er date
For HCRS use only
3 | hereby certity that this property is included in the National Register
) ; date
Keeper of the National Register
! Attest: date

| Chief of Registration

GPO 938 832
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SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COMPLETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS

RECEIVED

ES NAME

HISTORIC Kirk, Elisha, house

AND/OR COMMON
Emery house

Ei LOCATION
streeranumser  East side of 01d Post Road, % mile southwest of intersection
of Md. Rt. 272 and Md. Rt. 273. __NOT FOR PUBLICATION
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIQNAL DISTRICT
Calvert X vicnity of First
STATE CODE COUNTY CODE
Maryland 24 Cecil 015
& CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—_DISTRICT __PUBLIC. Xoccurien —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X_PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —PARK
c'l.;.h __STRUCTURE __8OTH __WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT _tINPROCESS x_YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY —_OTHER:

X OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME

Charles and Sharyne Emery (Mr. and Mrs,)
STREET & NUMBER

R. D. Box 272

CITY. TOWN STATE
— North East X_ VICINITY OF Maryland 21901
EELOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC.  Cac{] County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER

Main Street

CITY, TOWN STATE
Elkton Maryland 21921
K3 REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE
~—FEDERAL __STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN i STATE




1& DESUKIPTIUN

L .'.:‘.’.’“:::::

~
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE (C' o)
X ExceLient __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—GOO0D —RUINS XaLTeRED ——MOVED DATE A
- _FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESEN?-AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN)} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located on the northeast corner of the intersection of Calvert and
Church Roads, in Cecil County, Maryland, this two-story, federal-style brick house
faces north and is five bays long and two deep with a new stone wing. It has a
gable roof with a molded cornice and brick chimneys at both ends -- an interior
one in the west end and a new exterior one in the east end. The west end of the
house 1s brick laid in common bond with five rows of stretchers. The north side
and east end have been stuccoed and the south side is covered by the stone
additions. The fenestration is different on all sides.

The front or north facade has a central door with a one-story, shed-roofed
portico with four Doric columns across the front and latticework on the sides.
This portico had a flat roof in a photograph taken in the late 19th century. The
eight-panel front door has a transom with semi-circular muntins, reeded trim with
roundels in the corner blocks, and a granite si1l. The first story windows have
12/12 sash and three-panel shutters; the second story windows have 9/6 sash.

A1l windows on this facade have reeded trim.

The west end has random glazed bricks and a belt course of alternating plain
and glazed bricks. There are two 3/3 sash windows in the gable flanking the
chimney and a 9/9 sash window with beaded trim in the south bay of the first and
second stories. In the north bay below ground level basement is a window.

~ The east end has two windows in the gable flanking the chimney and two 9/9 sash
dows on each floor.

The first floor plan has been altered and now consists of a stair hall in the
center north with an east room the full depth of the house, a west room the same
depth as the stairhall; and a south room behind the stair hall and west room. Walls
once divided both the east and south rooms in half, suggesting that the original
plan either had three rooms on the south side of the house (as on the second Tloor) or o
a central hall with two rooms on either side. There are fireplaces in all rooms C o
on this floor, each with a different mantelpiece. The door and window trim, SR HEE
chairrail, and baseboard also vary from room to room.

In the entrance hall, the stair rises in a single flight against the east S
wall. Doors to the adjacent rooms open into the hall and a basement entrance is EEREE
under the stairs. The door to the west room has molded trim and corner blocks o
with roundels, while the other doors have reeded trim with the same corner blocks; L
the front door also has a reeded jamb. The baseboard and chairrail with horizontal S
reeding continue up the stairs and around the second floor hall. The open-string o
stair has square balusters with a rounded railing and a tapered newel. At the o
top of the stairs, the railing curves down to the newel in an Empire-style flourish.
The steps are outlined with triple-bead molding; a double-bead molding follows the
incline with a flat section and astrigal parallieling it.

In the east room, the fireplace on the east wall is south of the ghost from
the former wall. This late Victorian mantel has a plain shelf supported on heavy -
swelled end brackets with top and bottom bulls eye blocks. The mantel also -

" interesting for its use of heavy moldings enframing the hearth. Its central shelf '
.. decorated with a smaller replica of the larger brackets and corner block.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #1.
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)

The baseboard and window trim are different in the north and south ends of this room.
The trim on the south windows is wider and more elaborate; however, the reeded
chairrail is the same around the whole room and both doors have the same architrave
trim.

In the south room, in the center of the south wall is an original door to a
new bathroom flanked on the east by a window and on the west by a door to the new
wing. The doors and windows have the same trim with a reeded strip down the center
and plain corner blocks. The window trim {s partly blocked on the east side by the
east room wall. The fireplace in the west wall was originally walk-in; it now
has a high mantelpiece with a plain shelf and torus cornice, reeded end blocks and center
panel, and a shouldered architrave. The chairrail is beaded below and has a double-
beaded shelf. The baseboard along the north wall is different from the one on the
other walls. The room has its original oak floor.

The fireplace in the north room is flanked on the south by a cupboard; another
cupboard is located in the north side of the chimney breast. The mantelpiece consists
of a molded en ressaut cornice; a plain frieze; raised end and center panels with
recessed rectangles inset with ovals; an architrave with recessed pointed ovals
separated by dots; pilasters with a pattern of alternating oval and diamond shapes
surrounded by dots; and a beaded surround. Both cupboards have reeded molding with
corner blocks. The room has a pine floor, a wide bolection chairrail, and a baseboard.

The second floor plan has two rooms on both sides of the central hall and one
room at the south end of the hall. Except for the northeast room which does not have
a fireplace, the rooms are similar.

The northeast room has poplar floor boards, a chairrail with a beaded shelf
and triple-beaded base, a baseboard, and door trim with plain corner blocks and a
re$$ssed beaded band down the center. There is a closet at the east end of the south
wall.

The southeast room has a closet at the west end of the north wall. The
fireplace, north of the window in the east wall, has a cupboard in the south side of the
chimney breast. On the mantelpiece, the end panels, center panel, and pilasters
are reeded and there is a stepped en ressaut cornice, and a plain plastered opening.

The cupboard has reeded trim and three panels in the top door and one in the bottom.
The windows and door have simple architrave trim with square-cut corners. The
chairrail has a beaded shelf and there is a beaded baseboard.

The room at the end of the hall is a bathroom and still has its original chairrail
and window trim.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #2.
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)

In the southwest room the mantelpiece has pilasters with a band of reeding
down the center, a center panel with vertical reeding, a molded cornice, and a
plain surround. The door has architrave trim with square-cut corners, and there is
simple trim around the windows.

The northwest room fireplace is flanked on the south by a cupboard. The
mantel is Tike the one in the southwest room except the center panel has a horizontal
reeded idamond and the end panels and pilasters have a double row of beading down
the center. The cupboard is 1ike the one in the first floor north room. There is
a plain baseboard and a chairrail with three beaded bnads in the center.

In the attic the collar beams are tongue and grooved into the rafters, which
are lap jointed. The basement walls are of stone.
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SINIPE TVEE .
The Elisha Kirk House remzins—as one of the most
architecturally significant structures in the village of

s
Calvert, Md, The small communityﬁcentered around an 18%h

M&‘—L‘; ;A w A

century Friends Meetingkénd a local taverq;ané expanded

slightly with a number of 19th century buildings. The
Elisha Kirk house is the most significant of these 19th
century buildingg,with its predominant five—bay "Georgian"

L A&S w an
facede-and once associated adjacent store house. %The

<ommnity undoubtedly lacket—a—general-store—in-the early—,
490 Century mndthererore Ancouraged Elisha Kirk-to sters
\EBUehuanaenLerpniaevs—a

Architecturally the Kirk House exemplifies early 1gth

century building with its modified "Georgian" centﬁ&ﬁhalll
double-pile plan and imposing five—-bay facade. Federally
influenced woodwork abounds throughout the houce and chair-
rail and mantels vary from room to room. The dining room
mantel in particular is a wonderful example of Federally
influenced design from a creative craftsmagg hand. Significant
variation from normal features is also found with the termination
of the second floor handrail., Some architectural changes have
occurred through the years, but have not altered the building's

integrity.
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HISTORY

A1 THIS (IMe o DeFrurrrve KECords Have DBzew Fouwp 70
ESTARLISH (4 CowsTRuUCTION DATE FLR THE CAvron House TN
C ALVERT Cecze COuuTr" MAk yeAND. THE HOUSE 5 SITURTED
CR LOT #3c OF THC NDTTILDG/MM LoTs. C}ousrﬁucr:o.c AND
ARUHITECT ULAL DETAILS DuGbesr THE /800 70 1870 PERTCD.

Féurey TRADITION TS THAT jue House whAs CONSTRLCTED I
1813, THE PRESENT  ownep’s ReESEARCH SuffoRTS A DAre

B Tween, 161) ORD 15/C.

LoT # 30 OF THE KRCTTILNGCHAM LOTS COXTATAS THe o0 FCReS
<oANTED [BY witeiAM PENN TO THE SOCTETY oF FRTENDS FCR
THE MADWTENANCE PRD SUPPORT o Thpe EAsT NOTTrng,.,/3m
Frepps Meerzanc. The REMAINDER of the 8D0-Acre nor u'Ps
HeLo =zn SPeCutprron BT THE Fewn FAnziy wuwszt LArme zw
THE  18TH CenTury. BT 1763 ELISHA  fueies OWRED THE
SouTHERN 329 PCRES. HIs FATHER, THCMAS  prep v 1745
AxD HAD OWNRED THe SAHe PARCEL  CALLzng rr “HuGre s
£ moepoor ”
Evzsuh Hucugs> DIED, TOTEASTATE, IS ML, AL O "HUGHES
EvDepvor” PAsSED TO AIs Dﬁuén‘re,e) RACHEL, THe wIFe
oF Recer kxex (RoCER LATER &sTABLTSHED HIMSELE AS A

APTATL Th Tue RevourionAry WAR) IR 1807 Rogep Krgn
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Dr'D) AVD RACHEL DEeDep "HUGHes EnDEBUOL

" eges HER CHILDREN. ABouT 51| ELTHA KIRK

7Cc HEIS
(RACHEL’S

ELDEsT Sow; PorN i115  DIED i¢23) DBOUGHT oUuT THE OTH=R

7
HeIRS oF HIrs FATHER'S ESTATE.

s1upB 'S KIRK FAMTLY HISTORY SAY¥s “"ELTSHA ( kTR )

ReszDED AT THe OBFICK MHeeTL NG HouseE And «&hs
EXTENSIVELY HKpOw As A HEECﬁﬁpr""éj('er( MEETIN G

House Is THE TRADITIOXAL K AME FOR THE VIUAGE TONAY

CALLED CHLUE/ZT.) ELTSHA OIFD SUDDenMLY T /P23 TICTERSTHTE

HIs WwIFE, HANNAR HAD Drep mv iS/6. THESE OATES Ape

THE BASIS FOR THe BEIEF  THAT THe /1 70 18/6 Peric)

IS5 MOST LIKELY

FOL THE COMSTRUC TION OF THE CLAYren
HouSE.

In i%ae  FETER ASKEW (Courr APPOTOTED EXECUTOR OF ECTSHA

crkK ’s ESTATE) SOLD For #2s50¢ A LoT “Bexre: PART oF A TRACT

CALLED ‘HuGHes ERDEAVOR '™ Conr ATMING 212 ACEES, To ELT3HA

KIRKR>S SI5TeR, MARY, AnD HER HusB/wo/ SLATER 5’5%4;} THEY
LIveD

v Fucron TOWRSHTP Prpnssy VALTA, SLATER BRows,
S0LD 32 Acekes, §8 5@, PeRCiks To Josepu fIATRES  Foe #/s00
I~ 549 Records oF THIS TRANXSAcTTONn REFER, 70 "A STorc
MA)&B(& THE STOEe HOUST Dpor” THIS STORE Houge*é?

%
, WHICH TI>5
wow A PREVATE REszpence, whs p sToRs unrre 1959 ARD
2
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preeABey whns BuiiT BY ELTsHA RIRK

JoscP+ HATKES (Porow M98, pTED 186G) UAS MARRIEY) T¢( - -
HARRIET KRIRN HRrxes , A FERST Cousznm 10 MARY Frgn
Prown Arxd ELzsHA krex Y He whAs Tudce oF THE

CEPHAKS ’ (oUPr AND DePuTy (Lef’rt oF The Count y (cw?”
! | Wy le
(Ccen) AnD  NIED Sudpeper IV ELRTON , PERFORMING jpp

puries oF CLeRR OF THE Cour? CHHIZLES HIs Sow, (e HO
DIED THE SAME DAY, whs CLERK oF Tre COuprOTﬁE
(L EST CH“"EL’,PENMS YLWANIA HISTORICAL Socrery #as A

TeLechAt  SextT 70 CourteAnd CHavpice 00 CHADDS Forn

Y. REGUESTING HIM To ATTEND THerp Jmév FUKERAL

AT Otzcx  MeeTToe HOuse, JAUARY 26, 186 Orde

ReCorD> ITMDICATE THAT Josepis whs A MERCHANT TN

frrcx MeeTmog House. HIS DAUCHTER , MPRY  woAs C)UKIU

IN 1935 AnD MARRIED JOHP IQ{LH»\.D rn 1359, 67Hﬁ(’*r

IRecAacp HAsS Beew CALLed “THe Poeress oF Cecry

Coum"r“ AND HER  wRITINGS ARE IRCLupep JOHWSCn

Peets Avd  FPeeTry o CectL Coum“f (c l@7‘§/5f/s WwAS

|
ALso THE AuTHoR ofF RETOIOUS TRACTS Ayo CHILOREY:

Looiks JOHRSOM HMEMTIONS I THE PReFAce 70 MARY

TPecARD s POETRY THAT SHE NOW ¢IVES IN THE House
IN)  WHICH SHE WAS BO/QM],IM /#35, OTHER ScurCes
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S HOW Mpry IRELAND LTvINg IN) THE CrLAyrown House IA5 7THe

g70°s. SUPPOSITION IS THAT HARRIET AKD JOSePH

HATMOES MOVED  InTe THE CiAvren; House AR OFPERATED

THE PREVIOUSLY MERNTIONED STORE  PeFORE FTMALLYy FURC 11AsT 43¢
v - .

The PROFPERFY 1A 82§ THEN] IN /d’j’f’ LOHEN) MARY AAD

Joun IRELAMD  WERE MALRIED THEY MOVED INTO HER

FAT HER ’S HOME . (/—/APJ?DET FIRK HAIwes, MARY S HOTHER | 4/AD

DzedD = /5'5@‘)

Tepe AoD HART TrerAnD  PURCHASED 33 ACRES, 2 Roos
qp 20 R. PERCHES IA) (461 FED,Z ¥ 550c FRoM THE Ornep
Heres oF HER FATHER s £s7ATE. RECORDS IADICATE THAT
They c2vedD =0 THE CLAYTen, House AND  OPERATED rvye
Sroke UNTIL THE D880, wnew THEY MOVED 7o whASspueoy
DC Jodp TRELAND  AnD ”5’3* GotH Dred 10 wHSHmc~7on

Ton,o//m 1711, Mﬁw/}}u 19277

AT THES PODIT, FAMILY RECOL(eCTroNns AMD RETOR)S
AGree wzTH CeC .

E H C ILCOU'UTY INZTOD @ECOQDS‘ WerLe SuBsrp
TRADTT: AYS THAT [) e
Ton S EOoRBH Anns Encepwd Ciavre,,

Yy 77 PROPERTY Fr
Purcnpsep THE = SO HER Cousru) Hpry TeECALD
ADCUT 1885, P PeErRzOD  PICTupe Show

20 Lo

> Four LADES ALy,
DED()QN-I, IV FRONT OF THeIm. MNew House, P BECORD pF THIS
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TRAS ACTIOon HAS poT BEB Fouppd Im 1730 JOHN (}U%’TOM)

DePoran’s SOR, PUECHASED THE P/aoper?ry AL D OWAAED 7

~

ULTIUL /?"Co A JT22 PICTuke OF THeE SodTH SINDE oF 7-/,,&_
House SHaws ToHw's DAUCHTER  SterchA, I FROWT of A

Twe -STORY wWOODER ADDITION AT 7THE REAR OF THE Brrvr

M AN STLUCTUrRE (T/'II'S WAS TORAK DOowN ACGoUT /730->}’7ﬁ6‘
House Passep oudT OF TwE FARZLY IO /P46, BUT T /95y
Whs PurcHased Ot A DESCavdAVT oF DeBorAy AN Cihviow:'s
FATHeL, TSAAc ERGLAND, THUS, ExCEPT FOR THE ,94( 70 195¢
PLRTC) | THE PROPERTY wWAS OWKLED CONTIBUOUSLY By
DeSCEL 0ARTS  (oF /’/rahﬁb‘ HuGHes AD THEIR /éann‘ve;}

THE RIRES, URTIL PuprcHpsen I 1970 BY THe AReserT

OWNRERS.

AN TnTeresTENG BT oF UrerorrBy Ro MAL TTCTSM Oceyr e=p
v 1901, TRENE Of.ﬁ‘frou] DAUGHTER OF DEBOCAH Anw ALD
wriemin CoAvron, was TArew In BY An ACToR Posrw,
As THE ENGUISH Lonp STAmLeyY HeE COLVINDCED HER To
MARRY rIM OeFore Rerve CHASED ouT ¢F Towk BY HER
DRotvers. A CoPY ©F THE NewsPPPer ARTICLE From p
PH1LpDE Pyzp PAPER CAv DPE SEEN In THE f1OUusE @’
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STATE CODE COUNTY CODE
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EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Natalie Shivers, Summer Intern
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust Auqust 1978
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
John Shaw House, 21 State Circle (301) 269-2438
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Maryland 2140}

m STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION
THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL STATE___ LOCAL ___

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE
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GHEF OF REGISTRATION
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Administration and Guardian Accounts 1823-1827 CR 34352

p. 134

"We the subscribers appointed by the Orphans Court of Cecil County to view the estate
of the heirs of Elisha Kirk minors in the hands of William B. Biles then guardian

and to estimate the annual value thereof and further to do what is enjoined by the
annexed appointment do hereby certify that we have valued the real estate of the heirs
of Elisha Kirk and estimate the annual value thereof at-The farm

The Farm formerly Gotshels (?)
One dwelling house 18 by 22, kitchen 15 by 16, barn 20 by 40, woodland 25 acres in
bad repair. The whole value at $ 30 one half undivided being sold by heirs $15

Deduct $ 15 for 25 acres of woodland $ 30.
$ 15
$ 15
Mullen's Delight
1l dwelling house 2 story 21 by 32- 1 kitchen 29 by 31- 1 barn 20 by 36 celered
1 smoke house 11 by 12- 1 corn house 6 by 12- 1 milk house 11 by 13- 1 stable
10 by 12 woodland 7 acres in middling repair $ 60.

Farm near Brick Meeting House-

1 dwelling house 2 story brick 25 by 29 kitchen 16 by 24 cart house 25 by 25
smoke house 9 by 10 1 barn 25 by 42 woodland supposed 40 acres in good repair $ 60.

Lot near Brick Meeting House-

Dwelling and Store house 28 by 35, kitchen 12 by 16 stable 20 by 20 In good repair
$ 50.

Jacob Price

James Ewing

Rec. August 11, 1824
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Elisha Kirk House CE-84

Southwest Elevation
Calvert, Maryland
3/81 PBT Neg./Maryland Historical Trust
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CE-84
Flisha Kirk House (Parks House)
Cecil County
Mantel
momamer - P‘m]l Tmtr 1979

NEG/MHT
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Elisha Kirk House

Calvert, Cecil County

Bedroom Mantel

Photographer - Paul Touart, 1979
Neg /MHT
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Elisha Kirk House

Calvert, Cecil County

Dirning Room Mantel

Photographer - Paul Touart, 1979
Neg /MHT
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Elisha Kirk House

Calvert, Cecil County

Parlor Mantel

Photographer — Paul Touart, 1979
Neg /MHT
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Elisha Kirk House

Calvert, Cecil County

Bedroom mantel

Photographer - Paul Touart, 1979
Neg /MHT
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